May 3, 2005



        

     WUTC Docket No. UT-990392    
Marlene H. Dortch 

Office of the Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC  20554

RE:
Beaver Creek Telephone Company Petition for Waiver of Sections 69.2(h) and 69.601 of the FCC Rules (WC Docket No. O5-58) – Devil’s Club Exch.
Dear Secretary Dortch:

Beaver Creek Telephone Company has requested the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission inform the Federal Communications Commission that Beaver Creek’s proposed Devil’s Club exchange is not in the geographic area of any current study area operated by an incumbent local exchange carrier.  

The proposed Devil’s Club exchange is a rural area without local exchange service, and it is not in the study area of any incumbent local exchange carrier.
If you have questions concerning this matter, please contact Bob Shirley at 360-664-1292.  Thank you.
Sincerely,

CAROLE J. WASHBURN

Executive Secretary

cc: 
Mr. Randy Clarke, FCC


Mr. Mike Tyler, Beaver Creek
